

## TOWN OF HANOVER 550 HANOVER STREET HANOVER, MASSACHUSETTS 02339

Advisory Committee

Hanover Advisory Committee
550 Hanover Street
Hanover, MA 02339
Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, April 28, 2021 – 6 PM
Virtual Meeting

## **Committee Attendees**

Ted Hickey
Sandy Hayes
Joan Port-Farwell
Steve Kmito

Gavin Little-Gill Jim Hoyes Gerry O'Hearn Steven Freedman

## **Committee Absent**

**Emmanual Dockter** 

## **Other Attendees**

Joe Colangelo, Town Manager Doug Thomson, Moderator Chelsea Stevens, Finance Director

Ted called the meeting to order at 6:01 PM with 8 members present and absent.

Ted asked to reopen Article 2 from the Special Town Meeting based on the information discussed at the 4/27/21 meeting. The number of parcels involved in this article is 166. The committee discussed and voted to change their motion and commentary. A new motion was made and seconded and approved by 7 members and 1 abstained. Revised commentary motion was made and seconded and approved by 7 and 1 abtained.

The committee moved to Article 10 of the Town Meeting warrant. There is still concern on free cash. A motion was made and seconded to approve the motion that was seconded and approved unanimously. A motion was made and seconded to approve the commentary and approved unanimously.

The committee moved to Article 12 of the Town Meeting warrant. There was a discussion on the transfer station fees and a motion was made and seconded to approve unanimously. A motion was made and seconded to approve the commentary and was approved unanimously.

The committee moved to Article 20 on the Town Meeting warrant. There was discussion on the new fire station. A motion was made and seconded to accept the motion that passed unanimously. A motion was made and seconded to accept the commentary that passesd unanimously.

The committee moved to Article 21 of the Town Meeting warrant. There was discussion on the article and a motion was made and seconded to accept the motion that passed unanimously. A motion was made and accepted to accept the commentary that also passed unanimously.

The committee moved to Article 22 on the Town Meeting warrant. There was discussion on the Sylvester Field Concervation Restriction. A motion was made and seconded to accept the motion that passed unanimously. A motion was made and accepted to accept the commentary that also passed unanimously.

The committee moved to article 31 on the Town Meeting warrant. There was discusson on the Debt Authorization for South Shore Regional VoTech. A motion was made and seconded to accept the article as written that passed unanimously. A motion was made and accepted to accept the commentary that also passed unanimously.

Article 33 is going to be passed over. There is no need for this article for this Annual Town Meeting.

There is a meeting scheduled just before Town Meeting incase there is a need to review any articles in either the Special Town Meeting warrant or the Town Meeting warrant. The meeting will be a Zoom meeting at 6 PM on Monday, May 3<sup>rd</sup> if needed.

A motion was made to adjourn that was seconded and passed unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 6:44 p.m.unanimously